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January 11, 2017 
 
CONTRACT:  DB00327     
WBS ELEMENT: DF15002.2040801 
COUNTY:  Greene 
ROUTE:  SR1247 
DESCRIPTION: Emergency Repair Hurricane Matthew Related  
 

ADDENDUM 2 
 
TO:    PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 
 
Please note the following revisions for the above referenced project. 
 
Disregard the following statements from ADDENDUM 1; 

 
 Proposal Page 70 “Dewatering” Special Provision delete the following 

sentence from the description “The contractor may elect to dewater using sheet 
pile or aqua barriers”. And replace with “The contractor will be required to 
dewater using    aqua barrier”.  

 
	

Note the following changes to the proposal;  
 

 Proposal Page 70 “Dewatering” Special Provision delete the following 
sentence from the description “The contractor may elect to dewater using sheet 
pile or aqua barriers”. And replace with “The contractor may elect to dewater 
using aqua barrier or alternative measures ( excluding crane driving sheet piles) 
on the inlet end, and driving sheeting or alternative measures ( excluding aqua 
barrier) on the outlet end.”  

 
The bid opening has been delayed to January 18, 2017 at 2PM 

 
If electing to use the Computer Bid Preparation process, the Expedite File has been 
updated to reflect these revisions. Please download the Expedite Addendum File and 
follow the instructions for applying the addendum. 
 
The Contractor’s bid must be based on these revised pay item quantities. The contract 
will be prepared accordingly. 



 
 

If bids are being prepared electronically a NEW .EBS file for bid preparation has been 
provided. Please DELETE the original EBS issued for the project. The new .ebs file has 
been uploaded to Bid Express to facilitate electronic bidding.  

 
  

 
 

 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Rich Godley 

                                                                                   Assistant DDC Engineer 
 
cc: Mr. Ed Eatmon, PE 
            Mr. Arron Bullard, PE 
            Mr. William Kincannon, PE 
            Mrs. Heather Lane, PE   
 Ms. Claudia Wainwright 
            Mr. Jim Evans 
 


